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Wilson, Frances (REPS)

From: richard.knight~mclarensyoung.con’
Sent: Wednesday, 7 July 2004 5:44 PM
To: Committee, LACA (REPS)
Subject: Bankruptcy Legislation Amendment (Anti Avoidance and Other Measures) Bill 2004

DearGillian,

Re:BankruptcyLegislationAmendment(Anti AvoidanceandOther
Measures)Bill 2004

I conductabusinessenterpriseandopposetheabovementionedBill,
asdrafted,onthebasisthatit is unfairfor businessproprietors
andcontainsunintendedconsequences.It:

- introducesretrospectivelegislation
- reversestheburdenof proofto oneofrebuttalpresumption
- adverselyimpacts,notonly highincome,feefor service
professionals,butcompanydirectorsandmanysmallbusinesspeople
andretirees

- disencouragescorporateleadership,enterpriseandemployment
- conflictswith settledlaw andotherpublic policy objectives
- seeksto addressa problemwhich is moreappropriatelydealtwith
by othermeans
- resultsin theall aboveadverseimpactsfor thelimited purposeof
addressingtheproblemsof theATO in collectingtaxfrom avery
small numberof professionals.

We look forwardto yourresponsein relationto thissubmission.

Yourssincerely,

RichardKnight

ClaimCare- AbsoluteTransparency

McLarensYoungInternational
GlobalClaimsServices
P0Box 160,Unley, SA 5061,Australia
Tel: +61 (0)8 8272-2877Fax: +61 (0)88373-0716
http://www.mclarensyoung.com
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Thismessage,togetherwith anyattachments,is intendedonly for the
useoftheindividual orentity to whomit is addressedandmay
contaihihf6nnationthatis legally privileged,confidentialand
exemptfrom disclosure.If youarenottheintendedrecipient,you
areherebynotified thatanydissemination,distribution,orcopying
of this message,or anyattachment,is strictly prohibited.If you
havereceivedthismessagein error,pleasenotify theoriginal
senderimmediatelyby telephoneor returnemail,anddeletethis
message,alongwith anyattachments,from yourcomputer.You should
not copyoruseit for anypurposeordiscloseits contentsto any
otherperson.Internetcommunicationsarenot secure.Youshouldscan
this messageandanyattachmentsfor viruses.Underno circumstances
do weacceptliability for anylossordamagethatmayresultfrom
yourreceiptof this messageoranyattachment.
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